1			
2			
3			
4			
5	UNITED STATES	DISTRICT CO	URT
6	EASTERN DISTRIC	T OF WASHIN	GTON
7	THOMAS E. PEREZ, Secretary of	)	
8	Labor, United States Department of	) CASE NOS.:	2:13-cv-5081 [lead case] 4:14-cv-5081
9	Labor, Plaintiff,	)	4.14-07-3081
10	v.	) ) ORDER APPI	ROVING CONSENT
11	BLUE MOUNTAIN FARMS LLC, a	) JUDGMENT	
12	Washington limited liability company; BLUE MOUNTAIN PACKING LLC, a	) )	
13	Washington limited liability company;	)	
14	GREAT COLUMBIA BERRY FARM LLC, a Washington limited liability	)	
15	company; APPLEGATE ORCHARDS [INC., a Washington corporation; RYAN]		
16	BROCK, an individual; SHIRLEY	)	
17	LOTT, an individual; and BRANDON LOTT, an individual,	)	
18	Defendants.	) )	
19			
20	BEFORE THE COURT is the part	ties' Joint Motion	n to Approve Consent
21	Judgment, ECF No. 178. Having review		
22	which are included herein, the Court find	-	
23			grant the motion and

approve the following Consent Judgment.

## Accordingly, **IT IS HEREBY ORDERED**:

1. The parties' Joint Motion to Approve Consent Judgment, ECF No. 178, is GRANTED.

2. The parties shall comply with the terms of the Judgment included below.

3. The Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action for purposes of enforcing compliance with the terms of this Consent Judgment.

**CONSENT JUDGMENT** 

Plaintiff, Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor, United States Department of
Labor (the "Secretary"), Defendant Blue Mountain Farms LLC, Blue Mountain
Packing LLC, Great Columbia Berry Farm LLC, Applegate Orchards, Inc. Ryan
Brock, Shirley Lott and Brandon Lott, have agreed to resolve the matters in
controversy in this civil action and consent to the entry of this consent judgment
("Consent Judgment" or "Judgment") in accordance herewith:

I.

LIABILITY

A. The Secretary filed the First Amended Complaint alleging that
Defendants violated provisions of Sections 6, 7, 11(c), 15(a)(1), 15(a)(2), 15(a)(3)
and 15(a)(5) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended ("FLSA"), 29
U.S.C. §§ 206, 207, 211(c), 215(a)(1), 215(a)(2), 215(a)(3) and 215(a)(5). The
Secretary also alleged that Defendants violated provisions of the Migrant and
Seasonal Worker Protection Act ("MSPA"), Sections 201(a), (b), (d)(1), (d)(2), (e)
and (g), 202(a), 512(c), 301(a), (b), (c)(1), (c)(2), (d), and (f) and 302(a).

B. Defendants acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Secretary's
Complaint and have appeared in this matter through counsel.

C. The Secretary and Defendants waive Findings of Fact and
 Conclusions of Law.

D. Defendants admit that the Court has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter of this civil action and that venue lies in the district court for the Eastern District of Washington.

E. Defendants and the Secretary agree to the entry of this ConsentJudgment without contest.

F. Defendants acknowledge that Defendants and any individual or entity
acting on their behalf or at their direction (i.e. supervisors and managers at
Defendants' Burbank, Washington farm) have notice of, and understand, the
provisions of this Consent Judgment.

G. Defendants admit that they are not able to prove that federal minimum wage was paid to some of their employees engaged in harvesting berries for
Defendants in the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests. These harvest employees were all paid on a piece rate basis. Violations occurred when employees shared piece tickets, and the amounts they harvested were counted as having been harvested by one person.

H. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they
failed to pay overtime to all of their employees who worked in the packing shed in
workweeks when the employees packed berries that were harvested from farms
other than Defendants' farm. These packing shed employees were paid only
straight time for all of their hours worked, instead of overtime for the hours worked
over 40 hours in the workweek, at a rate of time and one half the employees'

1 || regular rate.

2

I. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they in some instances failed to maintain, keep, make available to authorized agents of plaintiff for inspection, transcription and/or copying, and preserve accurate records of their employees and of the wages, hours, and other conditions and practices of employment within the meaning of the FLSA and MSPA in the following ways: Defendants failed to keep accurate records of the hours worked by their harvesting employees in that they had no records at all of the hours worked by employees who shared tickets; Defendants failed to keep accurate records of the wages paid to their harvesting employees in that they had no records at all of the wages paid to employees who shared tickets.

J. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they transported, offered for transport, shipped, delivered, sold or offered for sale in commerce berries that were harvested by some employees whom Defendants' records do not prove were paid minimum wage, in violation of FLSA Section 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. 215(a)(1).

K. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they transported, offered for transport, shipped, delivered, sold or offered for sale in commerce berries that were packed by employees who were not paid overtime as required by the FLSA, in violation of FLSA Section 15(a)(1), 29 U.S.C. 215(a)(1).

L. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they in some instances failed to make the disclosures to some of their migrant and seasonal agricultural workers in violation of MSPA Sections 201(a) and (g) and

301(a) and (f), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(a) and (g) and 1831(a) and (f). The violations
occurred when employees shared tickets, and, therefore, were not checked in by
the company; these workers received no disclosures at all. Other violations
occurred when the employees were not provided with all of the required
disclosures.

M. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they in some instances failed to make, keep and preserve accurate records of the hours worked and wages paid to some of their migrant and seasonal agricultural workers in violation of MSPA Sections 201(d)(1) and 301(c)(1), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(d)(1) and 1831(c)(1). Violations occurred when employees shared tickets; thus Defendants failed to maintain any records at all of their hours worked and wages paid.

N. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, they did not pay the promised rate equivalent to the Washington minimum wage to some of the employees who shared tickets as required by MSPA Sections 202(a) and 302(a), 29 U.S.C. 1822(a) and 1832(a).

O. Defendants admit that during the 2011, 2012 and 2013 harvests, in violation of MSPA 201(d)(2) and 301(c)(2), for each pay period, they failed to provide to some employees who shared tickets, an itemized written statement showing the basis of their pay, the number of piecework units earned, if paid on a piecework basis, the number of hours worked, the total pay period earnings, the specific sums withheld and the purpose of each sum withheld and the net pay. 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(d)(2) and 1831(c)(2).

P. Defendants admit that during the 2013 harvest, Defendants unlawfully impeded officials of the United States Department of Labor by denying them access to their fields where employees were harvesting berries for Defendants.

Q. Defendants understand and expressly acknowledge that demanding or accepting any of the monies due to any current or former employees under this
Consent Judgment, threatening any employee for accepting monies due under this
Consent Judgment, or threatening any employee for exercising any of his or her
rights under or related to the FLSA is specifically prohibited and may subject
Defendants to equitable and legal damages, including punitive damages and civil
contempt.

II. INJUNCTION

It is therefore, upon motion of the attorneys for the Secretary, and for cause shown, HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that pursuant to Section 17 of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 217, Defendants and their officers, agents, servants, successors, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with them be, and they hereby are, permanently enjoined and restrained from violating the provisions of the FLSA, in any of the following manners:

Defendants shall not, contrary to Sections 6 and 15(a)(2) of the FLSA,
 29 U.S.C. §§ 206 and 215(a)(2), pay any of their employees who in any workweek
 are engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce or who are
 employed in an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for
 commerce, within the meaning of the FLSA, wages at a rate less than \$7.25 per
 hour (or at a rate less than such other applicable minimum rate as may hereinafter

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 6

1 || be established by amendment to the FLSA).

2. Defendants shall not, contrary to Sections 7 and 15(a)(2) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§ 207 and 215(a)(2), pay any of their packing shed employees who in any workweek are engaged in commerce or the production of goods for commerce, or who are employed in an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, within the meaning of the FLSA, less than time and one half the employees' regular rate for hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the workweek if such goods are produced on another farmers' farm.

3. Defendants shall not, contrary to MSPA 202(a) and 302(a), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(a) and 1831(a), fail to pay the MSPA promised wage rate, equal to at least the state minimum wage, for all hours worked by any migrant or seasonal agricultural worker. For employees paid on a piece rate basis, Defendants shall ensure that the total piece rate earnings equal at least the MSPA promised wage rate as figured on an hourly basis.

4. Defendants shall not, contrary to Section 15(a)(1) of the FLSA, 29
U.S.C. § 215(a)(1), transport, offer for transportation, ship, deliver, or sell in commerce (or ship, deliver, or sell with knowledge or reason to believe that shipment, delivery, or sale in commerce is intended) any goods, including berries harvested on their farms as well as berries packed in their packing sheds, if in the production of which any employee has been employed in violation of Sections 6 and/or 7 of the FLSA.

5. Defendants shall not, contrary to MSPA Sect. 201(a) and (g), 29
U.S.C. 1821(a) and (g), fail to disclose to each migrant worker, in writing, in

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 7

2

English and Spanish, at the time the worker is recruited, the terms and conditions 1 2 of the worker's employment. Defendants shall not, contrary to MSPA Sect. 301(a) 3 and (f), 29 U.S.C. 1831(a) and (f), fail to disclose to each seasonal worker, in 4 writing, in English and Spanish, at the time the worker is hired, the terms and 5 conditions of the worker's employment. Defendants shall keep records of the day, date and location of the workers' recruitment/ hiring and disclosure made. 6 7 Defendants shall post copies of the disclosure in prominent locations at 8 Defendants' establishment, including the weighing area, the parking area, and the 9 office. This notice must include the place of employment, the wage rates to be 10 paid, the crops and kinds of activities on which the workers may be employed, the period of employment, the transportation, housing and any other employee benefit 11 12 to be provided, if any, and costs to be charged for each of them; whether State workers' compensation insurance is provided, and, if so, the name of the insurance 13 14 carrier.

15 6. Defendants shall not, contrary to Section 15(a)(3) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. 215(a)(3), and MSPA 512(c), 29 U.S.C. 1862(c), take any action to deter 16 17 employees from asserting their rights under the FLSA or interfere with any DOL 18 investigation of wage or other violations. This means that Defendants shall not 19 coerce, intimidate or discipline employees whom they believe have reported 20 complaints to the Department of Labor, attempt to eavesdrop on or record 21 complaints made to the Department of Labor, or fail to provide Department of Labor officials free access to Defendants' fields in the course of any investigation. 22 23 7. Defendants shall not fail to make, keep, and preserve accurate records of the wages, hours, and other work conditions and practices of each and every employee who performs any work for any Defendant as required by FLSA Section 11(c), 29 U.S.C. § 211(c) and for every migrant and seasonal agricultural worker under MSPA 201(d)(1) and 301(c)(1). Within forty-five (45) calendar days of the date that Defendants sign this Consent Judgment, Defendants shall implement a recordkeeping, retention, and inspection program as detailed below:

### **Records for harvesting employees**

a. Defendants shall establish a location or locations where all employees
must check in before beginning work. Defendants will implement measures to
ensure that as soon as employees arrive to check in, their arrival time is recorded
along with their names and other identifying information. Defendants will request
all employees to provide mobile phone numbers, and will record and maintain this
information upon check in, when provided.

b. All harvesting employees must be supplied with a badge or other visual emblem so that authorized workers are readily identifiable.

c. Defendants will count the number of employees working in any field at least four times per day, and compare these numbers to the number of employees checked in to work each day. Defendants shall keep a record of this information with other required time and payroll information.

d. Defendants will prominently post informational posters in the fields, near
toilets, near water supplies and any other area employees frequent reminding
employees that they must be checked in to work, they must have a badge and pick
ticket to work and they must not work on any other worker's pick ticket.

**Records Generally** 

a. Defendants shall maintain accurate payroll, time and piece work records, as applicable, for every employee, regardless of whether they work in harvesting or packing or otherwise and maintain these records, including the employee count records referenced above, for a period of not less than three years.

b. Defendants shall reflect all the amounts paid to employees, regardless
of the manner of payment, on the payroll records. Defendants' records must also
show the basis on which wages are paid, i.e., whether employees are paid on an
hourly or piece rate basis, and, if piece rate, what those piece rates are, and the
number of piecework units earned, if paid on a piece rate basis.

c. Defendants shall continue to pay employees for all compensable waiting time. Compensable waiting time is defined by the Secretary's regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 785 and applicable jurisprudence. It includes all time the employee has made himself or herself available to work including time spent waiting to check in or out. An employee is only considered "off-duty," and, therefore, not working, when he or she is completely relieved from duty and the time period is long enough to enable the employee to use the time effectively for his/her own purposes.

d. Defendants shall record all work performed by a single employee
during a pay period on one time card per block per day and not split up the hours
worked on multiple time cards regardless of the number of duties or tasks
performed by that employee. However, more than one time card may be used in
the event that an employee loses a time card and seeks a replacement.

e. Defendants (at any fields or locations where individuals perform work for Defendants) shall record employees' work time in an accurate and timely manner. Work time shall include, but is not necessarily limited to, all time spent harvesting and packing goods on the farm, time spent by employees moving from cultivation to packaging areas and vice versa, and performing administrative tasks.

f. For each work week, Defendants shall sum each individual's Time
Records to identify the time worked each day and each workweek per individual.
Each pay period, Defendants shall prepare a statement of hours worked by each
individual for each day, week and pay period ("Work Hours Summary").
Defendants shall have each individual review his or her Work Hours Summary,
encouraging each employee to make corrections to ensure that the time record is
accurate.

For all migrant and seasonal agricultural workers, the Work Hours Summary must also show the basis on which the wages are calculated, i.e, piece rate or hourly. For migrant and seasonal workers paid on a piece rate basis, the Work Hours Summary will also show the applicable piece rate and number of piecework units earned. The Work Hours Summary must also show the total number of hours worked, the total pay period earnings, the specific sums withheld and the purpose of each sum withheld and the net pay as required by MSPA 201(d)(2) and 301(c)(2), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(d)(2) and 1831(c)(2).

Each Work Hours Summary also shall contain the following Employee Rights Statement and Inspection Notice in English and Spanish:

**EMPLOYEE RIGHTS STATEMENT AND INSPECTION NOTICE** 

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 11

Your Employer must pay you for all hours worked, which includes all time that you
 are required to be on the Employer's premises and are not free from duties.
 You have the right to have all hours worked for your employer in one workweek to
 be counted on one time record.

Your piece rate earnings must at least be equal to the hourly state minimum wage for all hours worked.

If you work in the packing shed packing goods from other farmers' farms, you have
the right to be paid for overtime, which means that you have the right to be paid at
one and one-half times your regular rate for all hours you work more than 40
hours in one workweek.

You have the right to inspect your time records and Work Hours Summary at any time without prior request.

You have the right to speak with the U.S. Department of Labor if you think your Employer has not paid you for all hours worked, paid overtime, or has tried to deter you from asserting your rights to the wages required by law.

The U.S. Department of Labor has the right to inspect your Employer's fields at
any time, and you have the right to talk to any representative of the U.S
Department of Labor privately and not in the presence of your employer. Your

employer may not encourage or order you to leave your work areas or residences
 to prevent or discourage you from speaking with the U.S. Department of Labor.
 You can call the U.S. Department of Labor to make a confidential complaint at 1 866-4US-WAGE at any time you wish.

# YOUR EMPLOYER IS SUBJECT TO PENALTIES IF YOU ARE TREATED UNFAIRLY BECAUSE YOU TELL THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR YOU THINK YOUR EMPLOYER HAS NOT FULFILLED THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS NOTICE.

Immediately upon issuance and for two (2) years thereafter, Defendants shall maintain copies of all Work Hours Summaries for inspection by the U.S. Department of Labor at any time and by any of Defendants' employees at any time. Defendants shall provide the above notice: with employees' paychecks or pay; through posting in prominent locations at Defendants' facilities (for example, near the facility's front door, at the time clock, in all packing facilities, where employees commonly take meal breaks, at the door to the packing facilities, inside employee restrooms).

8. Defendants shall not discriminate and/or retaliate in any way against
any employees who file a complaint or cause any proceeding to be instituted under
or related to the FLSA and Defendants specifically agree to cooperate with
officials of the Department of Labor by permitting immediate entry into any field
and encouraging and assisting all Defendants' workers to be present and

1 || cooperative during such investigations.

9. Defendants shall post, in a conspicuous place on their premises, a
poster provided by the Secretary of Labor setting forth the rights and protections
afforded migrant and seasonal agricultural workers under the Act.

10. Within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of entry of this Consent
Judgment, Defendants shall provide each of their current employees with a copy of
the Employee Rights Statement, as described herein, and an employee notice of
rights ("Notice of Rights"), attached as Exhibit C, which summarizes the terms of
this Consent Judgment and provides direct guidance from the U.S. Department of
Labor regarding employees' rights under the FLSA and MSPA ("Notice of
Rights"). Exhibit C includes English and Spanish versions of the Notice of Rights.
In the event the native language of any employee of Defendants is a language other
than English or Spanish, Defendants shall ensure that the Notice of Rights is
properly translated into that language. Within the time period prescribed above,
Defendants shall take the following steps to help ensure that all of Defendants'
employees are aware of their rights under the FLSA and MSPA:

a. Defendants shall post Exhibit C in prominent locations at all of
Defendants' current facilities (for example, near the facility's front door, at the
time clock, in all packing facilities, where employees commonly take meal breaks,
at the door to the packing facilities, inside employee restrooms); and in any vehicle
that transports employees;

b. Defendants shall provide a copy of Exhibit C with the first two
B paychecks for the first two pay periods following entry of this Consent Judgment

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 14

1 || to all of Defendants' current employees;

c. Defendants shall provide a copy of Exhibit C to all newly hired
employees before or by the date said employee begins performing work for
Defendants.

11. Within ten (10) calendar days of the date that Defendants sign this Consent Judgment, Defendants shall post U.S. Department of Labor-approved posters regarding the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the FLSA, in a prominent location at all of Defendants' fields (for example, where employees commonly take meal breaks, inside employee restrooms), prominently in all packing facilities, and at the time clock. Copies of said posters are available for download and printing at:

http://www.dol.gov/whd/regs/compliance/posters/flsa.htm.

12. Within six (6) months of the date that Defendants sign this Consent
Judgment, or as soon as thereafter practicable given Wage and Hour
representatives' availability, Defendants shall permit representatives from Wage
and Hour to conduct a training session of a reasonable duration for all individuals
performing work at Defendants' farms. Defendants shall also be present at said
training, which shall cover the compensable time for which employees shall
receive pay. Topics to be covered by Wage and Hour during said training shall
include, but are not limited to: minimum wage, overtime, recordkeeping provisions
of the FLSA and specific considerations relating to agricultural employees. Upon
a determination by Wage and Hour representatives, said training may be followed
by a confidential question and answer session between Wage and Hour

representatives and Defendants' employees, outside of Defendants' presence 2 ("Q&A Session"). The Q&A Session shall also be compensable time for which 3 employees shall receive pay.

13. On at least an annual basis, Defendants shall hire an independent third party to conduct training at each location as to the requirements of the FLSA and MSPA. The training shall be for one session of not less than one hour with an opportunity for questions and answers and shall address the FLSA's and MSPA's minimum wage, overtime, record keeping, disclosure and anti-retaliation requirements. All supervisors, as well as the individuals who determine the employees' pay or schedules or who prepare payroll, shall attend this training. Defendants shall maintain documentation of these trainings for a period of four years and provide it to representatives of the Secretary of Labor upon their request. This provision shall be in effect for a period of four years from the date of entry of this Judgment by the Court.

14. The filing, pursuit, and/or resolution of this proceeding with the filing of this Consent Judgment shall not act as or be asserted as a bar to any action under Section 16(b) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), as to any employee not named on the Exhibit A attached to the Consent Judgment and incorporated hereto by reference, nor as to any employee named on the Exhibit A for any period not specified herein for the back wage recovery provisions.

**III. MONIES DUE** 

1. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, jointly and severally, shall not withhold payment of **\$170,872.92** which represents the unpaid FLSA

**ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 16** 

minimum wages and MSPA promised rate hereby found to be due for the SubjectPeriod to those current and former employees of Defendants named in Exhibit A,attached hereto and made a part hereof, in the amounts set forth therein.

2. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED and ADJUDGED that Plaintiff shall have and recover from Defendants, jointly and severally, the additional amount of **\$39,127.08** as FLSA liquidated damages hereby found to be due for the Subject Period to those current and former employees of Defendants named in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, in the amounts set forth therein, pursuant to authority expressly provided in Section 16(c) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(c).

3. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, jointly and severally, shall not withhold payment of **\$87,659.21** which represents the unpaid FLSA overtime wages hereby found to be due for the Subject Period to those current and former employees of Defendants named in Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof, in the amounts set forth therein.

4. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED and ADJUDGED that Plaintiff shall have and recover from Defendants, jointly and severally, the additional amount of \$87,659.21 as FLSA liquidated damages hereby found to be due for the Subject Period to those current and former employees of Defendants named in Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof, in the amounts set forth therein, pursuant to authority expressly provided in Section 16(c) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(c).

5. Defendants, and any individual or entity acting on their behalf or at
 their direction, shall not request, solicit, suggest, or coerce, directly, or indirectly,
 any employee to return or to offer to return to Defendants or to someone else for

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 17

Defendants, any monies in the form of cash, check, or any other form, for wages 1 2 previously due or to become due in the future to said employee under the provisions of this Consent Judgment or the FLSA; nor shall Defendants accept, or receive from any employee, either directly or indirectly, any monies in the form of cash, check, or any other form, for wages heretofore or hereafter paid to said employee under the provisions of this Consent Judgment or the FLSA; nor shall Defendants discharge or in any other manner discriminate, solicit or encourage anyone else to discriminate, against any such employee because such employee has received or retained monies due to him or her from Defendants under the provisions of this Consent Judgment or the FLSA.

And it is further ORDERED that Defendants shall pay the amount of 6. \$20,000 in unpaid civil money penalties assessed and finally determined pursuant to authority granted in FLSA § 16(e), for violations of the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the FLSA during the Subject Period.

7. FURTHER, JUDGMENT IS HEREBY ENTERED, pursuant to Section 16(c) of the FLSA, in favor of the Secretary as a judgment owed to the United States of America and against Defendants, jointly and severally, in the total amount of \$405,318.42 which is comprised of \$258,532.13 in unpaid minimum wage and overtime compensation owed by Defendants and pursuant to authority expressly provided in Section 16 of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216 and MSPA, an additional equal amount as liquidated damages of \$126,786.29 and \$20,000 for civil money penalties.

IV. PAYMENT

Payment of the monetary Judgment provisions of this Consent
 Judgment shall be accomplished as follows:

a. Within thirty (30) days of signing this Consent Judgment, Defendants
shall deliver to the Wage and Hour Division, United States Department of Labor,
Attn: District Director Jeanette Aranda, U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour
Division, 300 5th Avenue, Suite 1130, Seattle, WA 98104300, a schedule
containing: (1) the employer's names, employer identification number(s),
employer addresses and telephone numbers, and (2) for each employee name listed
in the attached Exhibit A, if known, the employee's last known home address,
Social Security number, home telephone number and mobile telephone number.

b. Defendants shall make the payments required by this Consent
Judgment as follows: all amounts shall be made by wire transfer or cashier's
check within 30 days of the entry of this judgment. The amount shall be made
payable to the United States Department of Labor. Checks may be mailed to

U.S. Department of Labor Wage Hour Division Region 10 90 7th Street, Suite 1300 San Francisco, CA 94103

2. The Secretary shall distribute the payments to the persons named in the attached Exhibit A, or to their estates if that be necessary, in his sole discretion, and any monies not so paid within a period of three (3) years from the date of its receipt, because of an inability to locate the proper persons or because of their refusal to accept it, shall be then deposited in the Treasury of the United States, as miscellaneous receipts, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(c). The Secretary shall make

required legal deductions for the employee's portion of Social Security and federal income tax withholding, and remit these amounts to the appropriate agencies. 3. Each party shall bear all fees and other expenses (including court costs) incurred by such party in connection with any stage of this proceeding to date. The District Court Clerk is hereby directed to enter this Order, provide copies to counsel, and close this case. DATED this 22nd day of January 2016. s/Rosanna Malouf Peterson **ROSANNA MALOUF PETERSON** Chief United States District Court Judge ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 20

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Acosta	Josie	07/15/2013	07/28/2013	\$47.71	\$-
Adame	Ana Maria	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$33.71	\$4.56
Aguilar	Emelia	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$667.38	\$110.14
Aguilar	Jaime	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$67.59	\$5.20
Aguilar	Veronica	09/10/2012	06/23/2013	\$26.04	\$3.28
Aguilera	Silvia	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$30.39	\$4.11
Aguilera	Victor	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$53.98	\$3.01
Aguilera	Victor	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$28.02	\$3.78
Aguillares	Maria	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$75.19	\$-
Aguirre	Teresa	07/02/2012	08/26/2012	\$530.62	\$111.80
Ahmed	Asha	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$49.23	\$0.44
Ahmed	Habibo	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$40.04	\$5.04
Alegria	Diana	06/18/2012	08/05/2012	\$475.31	\$60.25
Ali	Said	06/17/2013	06/30/2013	\$59.09	\$7.44
Alonso	Jaime	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$47.72	\$6.45
Alonso	Jose	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$19.69	\$2.66
Alonso	Jose	06/25/2012	07/15/2012	\$42.90	\$5.79
Alonzo	Lorenzo	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$75.32	\$10.18
Alvarado	Alex	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$48.51	\$3.50
Alvarado	Candelaria	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$279.98	\$2.78
Alvarado	Carolina	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$150.88	\$16.55

\$10.00

Alvarado

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 21

06/18/2012

07/01/2012

\$74.03

Rogelio

Last Name	First Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Alvarez	Julio C	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$159.29	\$6.06
Alvarez	Maria G Isabel	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$66.39	\$7.72
Alvarez	Rafael	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$25.83	\$-
Alvarez	Rosario	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$408.51	\$31.21
Alvarez	Ulises	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$73.20	\$7.61
Alvarez	Efren	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$1,325.81	\$1,246.19
Alvarez	Steven Alejandro	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$1,352.07	\$1,272.45
Amezcua	Maria	07/30/2012	07/28/2013	\$239.38	\$21.57
Amir	Hawo	09/10/2012	07/21/2013	\$201.21	\$10.81
Anderson	Kylee	06/08/2012	08/12/2012	\$278.24	\$21.79
Andrade	Pablo	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$51.56	\$6.96
Angeles	Zenaida	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$669.95	\$77.51
Angelez	Guadalupe	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$36.92	\$0.52
Antunez	Ana Flores	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$551.07	\$104.60
Aparicio	Jorge	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$79.86	\$10.06
Aragon	Camilo	07/02/2012	07/28/2013	\$409.84	\$8.53
Arana	Edi Leonel	06/17/2013	07/07/2013	\$123.46	\$1.75
Arcos	Samuel	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$22.11	\$14.15
Arellano	Lorenza Leon	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$25.18	\$-
Argueta	Roman	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$183.12	\$25.19
Armenta	Guillermina	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$813.66	\$285.60
Arrieta	Maria	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$66.68	\$-
Avalos	Florentino	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$115.95	\$7.53
Avila	Antonio	08/13/2012	07/28/2013	\$661.98	\$137.03

Last Name	ast Name First Dates of Employment Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Avila	Daniela	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$242.55	\$30.46
Avila	Manuel Campos	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$117.40	\$14.04
Avila	Richard	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$75.66	\$-
Aviles	Rodrigo	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$48.42	\$6.10
Aviles	Victor Jimenez	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$32.94	\$4.15
Baca	Maria De Jesus	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$965.43	\$347.92
Bahena	Amanda	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$592.44	\$213.74
Bahena	Apollnar	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$158.21	\$13.24
Bahena	Efren	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$187.29	\$25.06
Bahena	Elizabeth	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$55.25	\$-
Bahena	Juan	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$47.41	\$-
Bahena	Laura	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$45.80	\$3.67
Balderas	Trinidad	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$267.94	\$34.57
Banagan	Rosalva	06/25/2012	07/09/2012	\$92.44	\$12.49
Barcroft	Nicole	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$100.03	\$13.51
Barragan	Berenice	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$47.77	\$1.28
Barragan	Maria	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$24.93	\$3.37
Barrios	Amanda	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$166.46	\$10.00
Bautista	Marco	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$393.22	\$109.62
Bautista	Maria	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$29.71	\$3.74
Beltran	Jose	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$32.63	\$-
Betancourt	Rodrigo	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$38.73	\$5.23
Betancourt Jr	Rodrigo	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$20.44	\$2.76
Birrueta	Jesus	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$54.51	\$-

Last Name	Name/		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due	
Birrueta	Leticia	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$26.42	\$3.09
Blanca	Ledesma	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$147.09	\$11.85
Blanco	Esther	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$23.83	\$-
Brito	Maria	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$220.38	\$14.75
Burke	Crystal	06/25/2012	09/02/2012	\$90.62	\$12.24
Burke	Jasmine	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$35.32	\$2.45
Caballer	Roberto	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$124.33	\$16.80
Cabrera	Rosalba	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$99.91	\$-
Camacho	Angel	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$137.69	\$18.60
Campos	Luis	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$123.54	\$12.56
Cancino	Esmerelda	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$53.72	\$22.21
Cano	Alejandro	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$140.88	\$68.15
Capetillo	Edwin	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$47.79	\$6.35
Cardenas	Martha	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$58.66	\$13.13
Cardoza	Maises	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$129.35	\$4.98
Carrazco	Lucia	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$94.71	\$-
Casillas	Jose	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$294.01	\$58.17
Castanieda N.	Pedro	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$278.66	\$79.14
Castellanos	Juan	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$234.09	\$31.62
Castellanos	Maria	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$270.25	\$36.50
Casteneda	Elidia	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$118.11	\$-
Casteneda	Miralva	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$295.07	\$35.94
Castillo	Maria F.	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$314.92	\$39.27
Cendon	Horalia	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$185.74	\$60.24
Cepeda	Olga L.	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$52.92	\$4.70

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Cervantes	Araceli	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$92.01	\$12.43
Cervantes	Desiree	08/20/2012	06/30/2013	\$47.95	\$5.40
Cervantes	Dora	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$958.71	\$162.57
Cervantez	Erika	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$45.84	\$0.89
Cervantez	Maria	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$274.69	\$39.15
Chavez	Carlota	07/09/2012	09/12/2012	\$288.70	\$31.09
Chavez	Claudia	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$532.27	\$97.23
Chavez	Elena	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$609.69	\$129.58
Chavez	Elisa	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$126.37	\$21.52
Chavez	Emilio	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$240.12	\$85.20
Chavez	Guadalupe	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$593.22	\$100.36
Chavez	Guadalupe	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$54.73	\$6.89
Chavez	Isidro	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$254.90	\$33.99
Chavez	Javier	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$47.40	\$20.90
Chavez	Jose	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$325.05	\$12.74
Chavez	Jose	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$432.03	\$130.50
Chavez	Jose	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$767.77	\$188.11
Chavez	Juana Y.	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$657.86	\$118.30
Chavez	Juvencio	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$385.20	\$74.27
Chavez	Ma Juana	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$105.62	\$12.80
Chavez	Maria G.	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$837.70	\$197.61
Chavez	Mariceny	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$203.27	\$12.88
Chavez	Rafael	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$507.75	\$81.92
Chavez	Rafael	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$19.16	\$2.59
Chavez	Rita	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$770.96	\$114.14

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Chavez	Trinidad	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$75.54	\$8.45
Chino	Aureliano	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$140.70	\$2.75
Chulin	Maria	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$23.52	\$2.96
Cisneros	Clara L	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$80.57	\$-
Cisneros	Julio	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$62.32	\$0.14
Cisneros	Rafael	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$21.43	\$-
Contreras	Lucia	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$52.21	\$7.05
Cornejo	Angelina	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$27.50	\$3.71
Corona	Antonia	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$82.74	\$-
Corona	Daniel	08/06/2012	07/28/2013	\$379.25	\$160.13
Corona	Froylan	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$32.16	\$-
Corona	Juan Z	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$24.54	\$-
Corona	Manuel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$257.21	\$18.03
Corona	Raul	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$297.95	\$46.67
Corona	Salvador	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$242.31	\$3.28
Corona	Jose	09/03/2012	07/28/2013	\$379.15	\$159.86
Corrales	Federico	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$69.82	\$8.82
Cortes	Bertha	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$176.67	\$8.90
Cortez	Jose	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$20.73	\$-
Cortez	Jose	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$80.43	\$59.87
Cortez	Miguel Ramirez	07/16/2012	08/05/2012	\$50.92	\$-
Cruz	Felipe	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$49.23	\$6.20
Cruz	Fernando	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$193.22	\$22.24
Cruz	Fidel	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$88.20	\$-
Cruz	Irving	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$44.29	\$5.58

Last Name	First Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Cruz	Jorge	06/17/2013	07/07/2013	\$182.41	\$41.80
Cruz	Maria	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$407.81	\$32.41
Cruz	Maria l	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$79.45	\$2.43
Cruz	Maria V.	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$266.35	\$19.85
Cuevas	Josefina	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$85.80	\$-
Cuevas	Neysa	07/30/2012	08/19/2012	\$20.10	\$-
Cuevas	Maria M	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$140.37	\$18.96
Davalos	Eladio	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$75.41	\$3.01
Davila	Miguel	06/25/2012	07/09/2012	\$27.60	\$3.73
De Dios	Jorge	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$303.51	\$22.80
De Jesus	Martin	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$26.16	\$1.30
De La Mora	Juan	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$228.88	\$40.99
De La Mora	Rodolfo	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$233.67	\$65.89
De La Torre	Juan	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$49.23	\$6.20
De la Torre	Juan	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$683.74	\$429.37
De Perez	Angelina Chavez	06/24/2013	07/28/2013	\$193.22	\$10.09
De Santiago	Yolanda Razo	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$21.07	\$2.84
De Vargas	Olivia	07/16/2012	07/14/2013	\$345.78	\$17.79
Delgada	J Santos	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$40.01	\$5.40
Delgado	Preciliana	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$129.06	\$-
Diaz	Carlos Manuel	06/18/2012	07/01/2012	\$66.77	\$9.02
Diaz	Cesar A Pantoja	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$325.39	\$22.40
Diaz	Javier	07/02/2012	06/23/2013	\$121.57	\$16.11
Dominguez	Arturo	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$32.85	\$4.44

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Dominguez	Edgar	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$23.86	\$3.22
Dominguez	Francisca	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$38.73	\$5.23
Dominguez	Yurani	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$38.19	\$5.16
Elmi	Sahra	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$42.50	\$0.58
Escalante	Bulmaro	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$232.32	\$125.26
Escobar	Isabel	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$96.24	\$-
Espinoza	Elio	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$59.28	\$8.01
Estrada	Alberto	07/30/2012	09/12/2012	\$134.16	\$13.39
Estrada	Araceli	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$56.60	\$7.65
Estrada	Benigna	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$132.40	\$0.02
Estrada	Benigna	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$142.85	\$-
Estrada	Gloria	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$302.75	\$0.99
Estrada	Gregorio	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$273.21	\$63.45
Estrada	Ignacio	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$285.09	\$75.40
Estrada	Maria	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$181.89	\$2.90
Falamencio	Alicia	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$25.49	\$-
Farias	Altagracia	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$242.26	\$11.86
Farias	Graciela	06/18/2012	08/05/2012	\$128.93	\$-
Farias	Maria C.	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$375.30	\$51.77
Farios	Carlos	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$170.11	\$22.98
Favela	Mariela	08/13/2012	08/26/2012	\$92.85	\$34.18
Feliciano	Joel	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$98.56	\$-
Felix	Jesus	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$58.47	\$2.51
Fermin	Pedro	06/18/2012	07/01/2012	\$71.90	\$9.71
Figueroa	Isidro Franco	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$35.05	\$0.91

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Figueroa	Juana Miranda	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$20.32	\$2.56
Figueroa	Maria	06/25/2012	06/23/2013	\$139.02	\$18.48
Flores	Araceli	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$194.19	\$39.47
Flores	Carlos	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$46.21	\$6.24
Flores	Cesar	06/18/2012	06/30/2013	\$119.74	\$16.07
Flores	Florentina	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$229.81	\$14.60
Flores	Ignacio	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$362.69	\$48.99
Flores	Juan A.	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$107.56	\$11.14
Flores	Lorenia	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$399.16	\$65.60
Flores	Margarita	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$22.19	\$-
Flores	Oscar	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$18.48	\$2.33
Flores	Raymunda	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$32.57	\$-
Franco	Maricruz	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$27.71	\$3.74
Frausto	Leonel	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$170.04	\$52.69
Gamino	Mireya	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$583.81	\$373.16
Gamino	Ernesto	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$564.08	\$373.30
Gamino	Mirella	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$1,125.75	\$610.48
Garcia	Adelita	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$500.44	\$155.92
Garcia	Alejandro	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$363.83	\$47.39
Garcia	Argelia	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$92.59	\$9.60
Garcia	Carlos E	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$38.73	\$5.23
Garcia	Esteban	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$60.70	\$2.95
Garcia	Fabiana	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$413.35	\$81.80
Garcia	Fidencio Zamudio	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$30.41	\$3.83

Last Name	Name First Dates of Employment Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Garcia	James	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$88.83	\$4.13
Garcia	Jose	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$97.09	\$11.23
Garcia	Laura	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$25.74	\$-
Garcia	Lidia	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$247.05	\$27.58
Garcia	Maria	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$225.09	\$58.90
Garcia	Maria	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$70.91	\$43.43
Garcia	Maria Ester	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$125.91	\$13.88
Garcia	Raul	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$395.55	\$86.43
Garcia	Refugio	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$257.74	\$42.37
Garcia	Rodolfo	06/25/2012	09/02/2012	\$325.94	\$13.98
Garcia	Susana	08/27/2012	07/21/2013	\$68.60	\$5.01
Garcia	Susana	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$35.80	\$4.51
Garcia	Teresa	06/18/2012	06/24/2012	\$25.68	\$3.47
Garcia	Teresa	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$25.03	\$3.38
Garcia	Teresa	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$159.93	\$12.80
Garcia	Ventura E Lopez	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$36.05	\$1.34
Garcia Aguilar	Maria	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$22.03	\$-
Garza	Carmela	06/18/2012	07/01/2012	\$49.64	\$6.70
Garza	Jose	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$62.06	\$5.84
Gasca	Luis	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$158.26	\$18.62
Gasca	Maria Elena	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$445.91	\$60.89
Gasca	Miguel	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$519.77	\$51.99
Gaspar	Jose	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$14.14	\$9.05
Glover	Barbara	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$134.56	\$16.94

23

Last Name	ast Name First Dates of Employment Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Godinez	Ana Bertha	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$64.46	\$-
Godinez	Deisy	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$40.69	\$-
Godinez	Juana Leticia	06/18/2012	07/07/2013	\$643.18	\$99.24
Gomez	Guadalupe	06/24/2013	07/14/2013	\$65.42	\$5.10
Gomez	Maria	06/18/2012	09/16/2012	\$427.08	\$47.85
Gomez	Rene	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$11.57	\$7.41
Gomez	Silvia Nieto	08/20/2012	07/14/2013	\$64.11	\$-
Gonzalez	Alicia	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$193.11	\$24.31
Gonzalez	Araceli	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$405.35	\$33.83
Gonzalez	Aracely	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$38.90	\$4.90
Gonzalez	Arturo	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$36.09	\$4.91
Gonzalez	Celia	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$90.94	\$2.57
Gonzalez	Edith	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$75.53	\$2.39
Gonzalez	Eduardo	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$114.93	\$-
Gonzalez	Esmeralda	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$131.43	\$4.67
Gonzalez	Eulalia	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$493.58	\$154.06
Gonzalez	Heather	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$26.27	\$3.31
Gonzalez	Isaias	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$413.48	\$184.32
Gonzalez	Jocelyn	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$21.54	\$-
Gonzalez	Jose	06/18/2012	08/05/2012	\$349.59	\$33.62
Gonzalez	Porfiria	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$565.30	\$220.42
Gonzalez	Ramiro	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$238.11	\$24.15
Gonzalez	Rosario	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$80.51	\$1.53
Guerrero	Silvia	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$20.56	\$13.16
Guillen	Yesenia	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$97.15	\$12.74

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Guillen	Abigail Nicole	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$159.73	\$16.79
Guillen	Abigail Nicole	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$321.40	\$126.18
Gutierrez	Angelica	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$111.75	\$-
Gutierrez	Hermila	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$234.62	\$31.69
Gutierrez	Jose G	07/16/2012	08/05/2012	\$145.42	\$6.09
Guzman	Balvina	06/25/2012	07/21/2013	\$437.10	\$93.51
Guzman	Reymunda	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$60.48	\$-
Guzman	Griselda	07/02/2012	08/26/2012	\$1,251.04	\$742.30
Hamadi	Muya	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$114.30	\$9.57
Hawashow	Osman	06/17/2013	06/30/2013	\$57.46	\$5.34
Henderson	Lucinda	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$25.61	\$-
Heredia	Alma	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$108.46	\$4.89
Hernandez	Deisy	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$19.69	\$2.66
Hernandez	Elia	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$20.95	\$-
Hernandez	Eliseo	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$149.70	\$8.47
Hernandez	Eustaquio	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$646.03	\$171.41
Hernandez	Guadalupe Pantoja	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$1,519.92	\$683.39
Hernandez	Guillermina	06/25/2012	07/15/2012	\$230.35	\$31.12
Hernandez	J Felix Zarco	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$51.74	\$6.51
Hernandez	Juan B.	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$1,017.55	\$250.45
Hernandez	Karen	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$148.91	\$9.17
Hernandez	Maria	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$57.88	\$7.82
Hernandez	Marisol	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$449.14	\$58.46
Hernandez	Reyna	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$607.35	\$57.58

Last Name	First Name/ Number	lame/		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Hernandez	Salomon	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$859.00	\$120.51
Hinojosa	Cristina	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$109.01	\$9.34
Hinojosa	Cristina	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$44.30	\$-
Hirey	Abdulahi	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$230.48	\$14.64
Ibarra	Gustavo	07/02/2012	08/12/2012	\$229.92	\$39.73
Ibarra	Jaime	06/17/2013	06/30/2013	\$57.77	\$3.68
Ibarra	Jennifer	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$662.32	\$212.12
Ibarra	Jose Joel	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$27.24	\$-
Ibarra	Juaquin	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$27.29	\$-
Ibarra	Maricruz	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$631.78	\$159.25
Isiordia	Jonathan	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$57.65	\$6.56
Islas	Carolina	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$208.98	\$6.60
Islas	Ruben	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$19.85	\$-
Jacobo	Benjamin	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$35.09	\$4.74
Jaimes	Maria	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$61.48	\$-
Jaurez	Ingrid	06/25/2012	07/09/2012	\$119.07	\$16.08
Jimenez	Adair	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$23.89	\$-
Jimenez	Daniela	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$33.15	\$4.17
Jimenez	Leticia	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$121.48	\$43.44
Johnson	Carley	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$102.39	\$13.83
Kafuta	Abdikatdir	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$198.47	\$14.87
King	Aaron	08/27/2012	06/30/2013	\$32.20	\$10.97
Labra	Marco	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$309.72	\$38.15
Lara	Angelina Pantoja	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$292.64	\$22.42
Lara	Audelia	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$92.13	\$11.60

Last Name	FirstDates of EmploymentName/Number		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due	
Lara	Audelia	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$52.15	\$23.36
Lara	David	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$26.84	\$-
Lara	Elidia	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$1,133.15	\$211.28
Larios	Eduardo	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$213.99	\$32.00
Larios	Rosario	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$383.62	\$27.58
Ledesma	Dolores	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$41.98	\$-
Ledesma	Gabriela	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$55.97	\$19.42
Ledesma	Juana	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$391.65	\$124.86
Ledezma	Eduardo	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$54.35	\$7.34
Lemus	Ana M.	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$59.55	\$-
Lemus	Lucio M	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$28.72	\$-
Lemus	Olivia	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$210.84	\$9.15
Leon	Lorenzo	07/01/2013	07/14/2013	\$159.78	\$12.89
Lepis	Javier Sernas	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$158.33	\$125.38
Liborio	Alberto	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$24.42	\$-
Lisarda	Silverio	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$448.26	\$137.45
Lleneras	Fidelina	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$90.90	\$7.43
Lopez	Adolfo	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$65.90	\$8.90
Lopez	Claudia	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$136.10	\$33.99
Lopez	Dinora	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$44.40	\$6.00
Lopez	Jorge	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$48.34	\$-
Lopez	Maria G	08/27/2012	07/21/2013	\$155.68	\$-
Lopez	Maria P.	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$148.18	\$20.02
Lopez	Martha E	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$841.15	\$85.32

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Name/		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Lopez	Milagro De Portillo	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$671.26	\$65.80
Lopez	Victor G.	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$436.18	\$38.67
Loredo	Jose	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$672.53	\$109.63
Loredo	Maria	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$650.71	\$46.74
Lujano	Roger	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$232.70	\$26.30
Luque	Bernanrdo	06/24/2013	07/14/2013	\$177.57	\$9.48
Macias	Dora	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$68.25	\$-
Macias	Martha T	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$24.07	\$3.25
Macias	Victoria	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$424.42	\$47.81
Madrid	Maria	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$187.69	\$21.88
Madrigal	Jesus	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$71.39	\$-
Magana	Carlos	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$62.00	\$1.82
Magana	Jesus	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$50.44	\$-
Magana	Jose	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$65.39	\$1.45
Magana	Laura M.	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$202.40	\$13.83
Magana	Luz	07/30/2012	09/12/2012	\$73.47	\$32.01
Magana	Luz	07/08/2013	07/28/2013	\$85.08	\$1.50
Magana	Margarita	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$43.38	\$-
Magana	Maria	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$96.70	\$9.68
Magana	Norma	07/02/2012	08/12/2012	\$149.14	\$9.61
Magana	Rudy	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$492.43	\$365.25
Magana	Jesse	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$492.48	\$365.30
Maldonado	Adriana	07/16/2012	09/16/2012	\$102.77	\$-
Manzo	Victor M.	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$20.99	\$2.64
Maravilla	Antonia	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$101.60	\$38.01

Last Name	FirstDates of EmploymentName/Number		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due	
Maria	Anna	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$388.13	\$27.30
Marmolejo	Maricela	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$70.95	\$6.01
Marroquin	Alejandrina	08/27/2012	07/21/2013	\$134.11	\$12.86
Marroquin	Angela	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$153.80	\$2.09
Martinez	Adan	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$157.37	\$24.37
Martinez	Alejandra	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$156.16	\$40.93
Martinez	Carmen	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$1,154.80	\$470.32
Martinez	Daniel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$111.66	\$4.39
Martinez	Diego Armando	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$41.73	\$5.64
Martinez	Felipe	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$86.72	\$5.37
Martinez	Juan	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$135.90	\$29.30
Martinez	Juan	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$184.76	\$13.41
Martinez	Marisela	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$151.60	\$20.48
Martinez	Martin	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$67.12	\$8.45
Martinez	Miguel	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$38.30	\$5.17
Martinez	Yadira	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$162.74	\$16.51
Matias	Marina	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$245.31	\$33.13
Matias	Marisol	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$251.09	\$75.07
Medina	Yolanda	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$135.67	\$101.71
Mena	Zenaida	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$315.62	\$95.26
Mendez	Leslie	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$86.96	\$28.29
Mendez	Margarita	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$43.76	\$5.91
Mendez	Maria	06/25/2012	07/21/2013	\$441.50	\$47.41
Mendez	Sergio	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$69.12	\$8.14
Mendivil	Palmira	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$137.64	\$23.71

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Mendoza	Abayomi	06/24/2013	07/14/2013	\$83.39	\$31.96
Mendoza	Adrian	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$228.42	\$25.59
Mendoza	Alida Meraz	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$17.78	\$2.24
Mendoza	Celerina	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$201.13	\$12.59
Mendoza	Francisca	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$121.14	\$11.49
Mendoza	Gloria	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$35.46	\$4.47
Mendoza	Joel	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$125.78	\$11.27
Mendoza	Maria	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$544.04	\$144.19
Mendoza	Myra	06/25/2012	07/22/2012	\$232.91	\$31.46
Mendoza	Myra	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$45.00	\$8.87
Mendoza	Pedro	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$88.35	\$4.31
Mendoza	Sandra	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$291.23	\$56.74
Mendoza	Socorro	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$62.95	\$-
Meza	Griselda	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$63.23	\$8.54
Meza	Juan	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$76.60	\$10.35
Miranda	Adrian	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$42.47	\$5.73
Mohamed	Bahati	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$230.49	\$18.15
Mohamed	Khadija	06/17/2013	06/30/2013	\$76.97	\$5.66
Monroy	Edwin	08/13/2012	09/02/2012	\$22.00	\$-
Montero	Julia	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$462.88	\$87.09
Montolla	Virginia	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$53.84	\$41.91
Morales	Angelina	09/10/2012	09/16/2012	\$212.85	\$154.18
Morales	Angelina	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$82.94	\$-
Morales	Cesar Cruz	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$58.39	\$7.35
Morales	Leticia	06/18/2012	07/07/2013	\$666.03	\$39.92

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Morales	Maribel Zamudio	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$194.06	\$69.59
Morales	Nieves	07/23/2012	08/19/2012	\$74.67	\$-
Moran	Jorge	08/27/2012	07/21/2013	\$49.84	\$7.64
Moreno	Rosa	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$34.66	\$4.37
Morfin	Gloria	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$55.99	\$7.05
Morfin	Maria	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$370.22	\$20.49
Morfin	Ofelia	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$54.58	\$1.91
Mosqueda	Carina	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$43.26	\$-
Mostafa	Mohand	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$197.45	\$51.42
Muhumed	Doodo	06/17/2013	07/07/2013	\$126.28	\$6.14
Mujica	Aylein	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$65.03	\$2.85
Nava	Edgar	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$18.74	\$0.98
Navarrete	Catarina	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$52.24	\$4.73
Navarro	Anabel	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$421.34	\$55.09
Navarro	Emma	06/18/2012	07/07/2013	\$359.72	\$33.13
Navarro	Emma	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$221.02	\$175.03
Navarro	Rosa	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$206.17	\$27.85
Navarro	Victoria	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$380.71	\$88.57
Negrete	Abel	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$272.10	\$200.74
Negrete	Ricardo	06/25/2012	07/09/2012	\$42.90	\$5.79
Negrete	Usiel	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$56.27	\$7.60
Nieto	Silvia	07/01/2013	07/28/2013	\$859.29	\$604.92
Nino	Jonathen	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$69.34	\$9.37
Nkunzuburundi	Salvator	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$200.56	\$13.86
Nolasco	Jaime	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$278.60	\$160.52

Last Name	First Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Ocampo	Loreno	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$55.74	\$7.53
Ochoa	Alfredo	08/13/2012	08/26/2012	\$65.82	\$42.13
Ochoa	Hilda	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$66.54	\$8.99
Ochoa	Manuel	07/01/2003	07/21/2013	\$142.06	\$11.39
Ochoa	Zulema	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$40.74	\$5.13
Olivera	Gabriel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$133.06	\$10.66
Olivera	Maria	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$107.39	\$8.00
Orantes	Carlos	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$165.80	\$5.68
Ordaz	Alfredo	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$290.69	\$37.83
Orozco	Fernando Galvin	06/25/2012	07/07/2013	\$56.52	\$3.95
Orozco	Gabriel	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$55.79	\$-
Orozco	Herlinda	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$22.14	\$2.99
Ortega	Ranferi	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$73.94	\$-
Ortiz	Jairo	07/30/2012	08/19/2012	\$21.92	\$-
Ortiz	Luis	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$16.27	\$2.20
Ortiz	Mauro	08/27/2012	07/07/2013	\$198.96	\$8.37
Osman	Makai	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$227.50	\$20.33
Oyoque	Maria E Arzola	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$86.88	\$11.74
Pablo	Herminda Martin	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$370.40	\$48.90
Pablo	Lucrecia Lorenzo	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$169.30	\$8.26
Pacheco	Isabel	06/25/2012	09/16/2012	\$428.90	\$88.78
Pacheco	Isabel	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$382.59	\$79.64
Pacheco	Isabel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$401.22	\$77.90
Pacheco	Raul	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$34.43	\$4.34

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Pacheco	Raul	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$266.79	\$51.24
Padilla	Marisela	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$588.06	\$49.45
Palacio	German	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$100.36	\$6.38
Palacios	Abel A Bernabe	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$103.62	\$12.57
Palacios	Flor Idalia	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$84.28	\$9.79
Palacios	Patricia	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$215.84	\$28.18
Pantoja	Guadalupe	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$803.96	\$129.39
Pantoja	Jose	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$101.90	\$-
Pantoja	Luis	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$27.17	\$-
Pantoja	Luis	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$1,125.75	\$610.48
Pantoja	Rafael	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$1,125.75	\$610.48
Pardo	Francisco Valencia	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$38.79	\$4.89
Parra	Aurora	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$23.55	\$-
Parra	Martha	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$184.29	\$12.76
Pdero	Gaspar	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$27.39	\$3.70
Pena	Angel M.	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$69.65	\$-
Pena	Riley	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$26.85	\$3.62
Peon	Roselia	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$203.82	\$13.71
Peralta	Jorge	07/02/2012	07/14/2013	\$288.50	\$35.78
Perez	Alejandro	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$43.49	\$5.48
Perez	Elsa	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$219.42	\$34.84
Perez	Florencio	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$108.31	\$5.00
Perez	Gabriel	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$10.16	\$1.37
Perez	Isidro	06/18/2012	06/24/2012	\$51.78	\$6.99

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	Dates of Employment		Liquidated Damages Due
Perez	Jazmine	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$60.99	\$8.24
Perez	Juan G.	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$104.34	\$5.43
Perez	Marcos	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$53.29	\$2.67
Perez	Miguel	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$68.53	\$-
Perez	Rosa	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$20.60	\$-
Perez	Trinidad	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$161.88	\$20.21
Ponce	Alfonso	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$204.10	\$8.95
Ponce	Jennifer	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$692.10	\$239.72
Porcayo	Maribel	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$869.40	\$206.52
Porcayo	Olga	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$903.42	\$124.65
Porcayo	Victoria	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$692.66	\$253.32
Ramirez	Crispin	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$164.73	\$10.31
Ramirez	Emigdio Bautista	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$47.85	\$6.03
Ramirez	Emilio	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$52.05	\$3.56
Ramirez	Emma Garcia	06/18/2012	09/16/2012	\$432.82	\$39.12
Ramirez	Estif	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$152.24	\$14.27
Ramirez	Fernando	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$136.36	\$3.98
Ramirez	Gerardo	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$82.05	\$11.08
Ramirez	Graciela	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$70.92	\$30.85
Ramirez	Herminia	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$292.09	\$8.26
Ramirez	Jose Luis Ramos	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$42.33	\$-
Ramirez	Manuel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$133.87	\$5.70
Ramirez	Maria	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$505.96	\$43.75
Ramirez	Maria	07/09/2012	09/12/2012	\$285.95	\$11.48

Last Name	First Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Ramirez	Maria	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$27.42	\$3.45
Ramirez	Patricia	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$91.82	\$61.52
Ramirez	Raul	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$193.20	\$49.56
Ramirez	Raul	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$40.45	\$-
Ramirez	Guadalupe	07/01/2013	07/14/2013	\$211.88	\$84.70
Ramos	Adilene	06/18/2012	07/01/2012	\$54.78	\$7.40
Ramos	Alex	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$43.72	\$2.99
Ramos	Benito	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$248.94	\$8.32
Ramos	Constantina	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$49.43	\$6.68
Ramos	Maria	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$533.62	\$236.32
Ramos	Neldia	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$47.29	\$6.39
Ramos	Raul	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$36.17	\$4.89
Ramos	Michael	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$321.84	\$194.66
Raya	Victor	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$23.26	\$-
Razo	Graciela	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$770.78	\$191.05
Renteria	Rosa	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$44.51	\$6.01
Renteria	Saul	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$19.73	\$2.48
Reyes	Jorge A	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$129.28	\$15.19
Reyes	Julia	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$56.64	\$-
Reyes	Ma	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$82.97	\$-
Reyes	Manuel de Jesus	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$76.17	\$10.29
Reyes	Maria	06/18/2012	09/02/2012	\$682.11	\$129.71
Reyes	Nelson Antonio	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$129.28	\$15.19
Reyes	Ofelia	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$22.89	\$-

23 ||<sup>|</sup>

Last Name	Name/		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due	
Rivas	Hermelindo	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$46.00	\$3.40
Rivera	Maria	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$25.68	\$3.47
Rivera	Maria Del Carmen	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$223.60	\$30.20
Rivera	Monica	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$138.12	\$18.66
Rivera	Silva	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$355.47	\$57.48
Rivera	Silvestre	06/25/2012	08/26/2012	\$351.21	\$61.15
Robles	Alejandro Adame	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$39.79	\$5.37
Rodriguez	Agustina	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$199.61	\$60.52
Rodriguez	Ariana	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$205.86	\$56.13
Rodriguez	Catalina	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$45.10	\$5.68
Rodriguez	Catalina	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$30.64	\$3.86
Rodriguez	Catalina	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$480.13	\$134.05
Rodriguez	David	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$197.69	\$19.54
Rodriguez	Diana	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$48.36	\$6.53
Rodriguez	Emilia	08/20/2012	08/26/2012	\$44.86	\$-
Rodriguez	Guillermo	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$86.62	\$4.40
Rodriguez	Iovani	06/24/2013	06/30/2013	\$25.08	\$0.01
Rodriguez	Isidro	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$48.79	\$5.13
Rodriguez	Juana	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$135.85	\$58.39
Rodriguez	Lydia	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$119.76	\$14.71
Rodriguez	Maria	07/16/2012	07/28/2013	\$217.20	\$-
Rodriguez	Maricela	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$98.83	\$-
Rodriguez	Mirelia	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$56.35	\$5.18
Rodriguez	Pablo	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$28.80	\$-

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Rodriguez	Roselia	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$345.81	\$45.44
Rodriguez	Santos	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$125.17	\$-
Rodriguez	Virginia	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$50.18	\$6.78
Rodriguez	Ysidra	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$37.45	\$5.06
Rogel	Roberto	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$83.04	\$3.86
Rojas	Alejandro	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$180.17	\$13.04
Rojas	Maria Emma	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$43.23	\$4.64
Rojas	Minerva	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$79.98	\$9.22
Romero	Carlota	09/10/2012	07/21/2013	\$364.75	\$20.97
Romero	Cristian	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$16.27	\$2.20
Romero	Leticia	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$393.47	\$26.98
Romero	Maria	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$28.55	\$-
Romero	Ricardo	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$646.10	\$56.48
Romualdo	Veronica	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$123.41	\$10.42
Roque	Alicia	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$19.04	\$2.40
Rosales	Adan	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$76.64	\$4.05
Rosario	Jennifer	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$209.12	\$16.36
Ross	Jenilyn	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$71.47	\$3.11
Ruelas	Emely	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$22.49	\$2.83
Ruiz	Anabel	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$32.40	\$20.74
Ruiz	Daniel	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$89.84	\$11.65
Ruiz	Federico	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$338.62	\$2.74
Ruiz	Guadalupe	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$210.05	\$21.17
Ruiz	Maria Luisa	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$485.92	\$116.08

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Salazar	Berenice	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$195.51	\$37.58
Saldana	Clemencia	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$32.85	\$4.44
Saldana	Leticia	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$49.85	\$6.73
Salguero	Alicia	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$22.01	\$-
Salinas	Nancy	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$37.66	\$5.09
Sanches	Maria	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$149.73	\$8.66
Sanchez	Abraham	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$103.37	\$11.85
Sanchez	Emma	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$470.73	\$50.64
Sanchez	Franklin	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$92.58	\$-
Sanchez	Fredy	06/18/2012	08/05/2012	\$338.92	\$33.98
Sanchez	Gloria	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$132.02	\$5.75
Sanchez	Maria Dolores	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$509.94	\$56.82
Sanchez	Maria	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$165.95	\$22.42
Sanchez	Maria R.	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$341.05	\$52.58
Sanchez	Serafin	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$494.74	\$54.11
Sanchez	Araceli	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$580.52	\$199.11
Sandoval	Andres	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$70.21	\$11.54
Sandoval	Armando	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$249.37	\$14.43
Sandoval	Miguel	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$30.99	\$-
Sandoval	Prisciliana	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$823.40	\$152.87
Santiago	Antonio	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$245.71	\$17.19
Santiago	Graciela	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$856.17	\$201.41
Santillan	Cristina	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$335.80	\$89.65
Santillan	Cristina	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$212.66	\$165.52
Santos	Alvares	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$488.06	\$82.62

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Santos	Guadalupe	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$65.17	\$1.62
Santos	Raymundo	06/17/2012	09/02/2012	\$355.60	\$39.35
Saucedo	Aide	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$49.64	\$6.70
Sebastian	Jesus	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$246.82	\$33.34
Sebastian	Rosario Juan	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$235.69	\$31.84
Sekondo	Amo	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$219.05	\$11.96
Sekondo	Hawa	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$51.74	\$6.51
Serano	Rosario Garcia	07/09/2012	08/19/2012	\$229.50	\$55.21
Servin	Olivia	06/18/2012	06/24/2012	\$16.80	\$2.27
Sierra	Candelaria	09/10/2012	06/23/2013	\$37.87	\$4.77
Silva	Jesus A.	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$50.59	\$-
Solorio	Maricela	08/20/2012	09/12/2012	\$145.20	\$73.44
Tabares	Silvia	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$39.70	\$5.00
Tabares	Silvia	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$672.38	\$74.15
Tadeo	Maria	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$96.83	\$1.10
Tadeo	Martina	07/08/2013	07/28/2013	\$29.54	\$-
Talavera	Guadalupe	07/02/2012	08/12/2012	\$144.72	\$7.62
Tapia	David	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$63.87	\$0.16
Tapia	Noel	07/01/2013	07/07/2013	\$21.05	\$-
Tapia	Rafael	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$232.02	\$111.19
Telles	Antonia	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$37.77	\$5.10
Tellez	Estrella	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$90.49	\$70.43
Tellez	Maria	07/30/2012	08/12/2012	\$78.14	\$-
Tello	Yolanda	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$454.39	\$51.87

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Tena	Pablo Mendiola	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$16.63	\$2.09
Tlachi	Cesar	08/06/2012	08/26/2012	\$13.11	\$8.39
Tobon	Pedro	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$24.67	\$3.11
Torre	Cristina	07/09/2012	07/21/2013	\$264.80	\$17.67
Torres	Camelia	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$109.92	\$6.89
Torres	Felicitas	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$256.64	\$20.98
Torres	Hilari	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$39.04	\$0.92
Torres	Santos	06/24/2013	07/07/2013	\$68.29	\$1.22
Torress	Rodrigo	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$16.37	\$2.21
Trevino	Jose	06/25/2012	07/22/2012	\$142.69	\$17.31
Valdovinos	Adriana	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$61.80	\$3.93
Valdovinos	Angelica	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$130.86	\$0.09
Valdovinos	Antonio	07/08/2013	07/28/2013	\$64.37	\$1.72
Valdovinos	Gabriela	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$233.29	\$23.99
Valdovinos	Julian	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$134.02	\$11.02
Valdovinos	Julian	07/01/2013	07/28/2013	\$231.76	\$55.45
Valdovinos	Leticia	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$114.09	\$-
Valdovinos	Monica	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$440.61	\$224.86
Valencia	Efren	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$40.16	\$5.06
Valencia	Teodula	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$195.53	\$14.59
Valente	Ivan	07/30/2012	09/12/2012	\$114.94	\$-
Valenzuela	Jose	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$66.08	\$-
Valle	Josefina	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$203.56	\$9.36
Valle	Roberto Rogel	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$259.63	\$7.87

23

Last Name	First Name/ Number	· · · ·		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Vargas	Alejandro	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$40.22	\$5.43
Vargas	Fransisca	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$46.03	\$5.50
Vargas	Geromina	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$352.99	\$44.11
Vargas	Hildegrado	07/30/2012	07/28/2013	\$225.42	\$44.32
Vargas	Laura	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$258.80	\$54.13
Vargas	Lorena	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$532.51	\$40.81
Vargas	Maria A.	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$53.72	\$4.78
Vargas	Maria B.	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$180.76	\$53.58
Vasquez	Alfonso	06/25/2012	07/09/2012	\$81.63	\$11.02
Vazquez	Rosaura	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$43.93	\$2.84
Vega	Perdo	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$16.58	\$2.24
Velazco	Javier M	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$15.40	\$2.08
Venier	Steven	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$26.74	\$-
Venteria	Ramiro	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$1,125.75	\$610.48
Vigas	Jose	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$21.19	\$7.24
Villanuea	Denise	08/20/2012	07/21/2013	\$62.87	\$17.42
Villanueva	Erik	08/13/2012	08/26/2012	\$20.66	\$-
Villegas	Elisabeth	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,035.35	\$212.32
Villegas	Eloiza	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$276.24	\$32.84
Villegas	Esteban	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$58.06	\$7.31
Villegas	Fabian	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$92.94	\$9.02
Villegas	Fabian	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$473.52	\$105.02
Villegas	Isaac	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$129.99	\$-
Villegas	Nestor	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$168.32	\$30.24
Villegas	Refugio	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$127.84	\$10.88

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidate Damages Due
Vizcarra	Rosalba	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$86.12	\$11.63
Walker	Jeremiah	08/20/2012	07/21/2013	\$124.00	\$27.91
Yepes	Lizbeth	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$38.47	\$2.48
Yepes	Rafael	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$142.96	\$5.07
Yepes	Zuleima	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$64.91	\$3.86
Yepez	Aureliano	06/25/2012	07/01/2012	\$17.23	\$2.33
Zacariaz	Eulalia	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$335.97	\$159.95
Zamudia	Rasalinda	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$102.95	\$8.92
Zamudio	Maria	07/02/2012	07/14/2013	\$245.11	\$22.82
Zamudio	Maria De Jesus	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$449.57	\$89.43
Zamudio	Maria G	07/02/2012	07/28/2013	\$673.85	\$126.44
Zamudio	Octavio	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$306.39	\$28.75
Zamudio	Rosalinda	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$111.01	\$13.11
Zapeda	Maria	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$47.21	\$0.67
Zaragosa	Palmira	06/18/2012	07/29/2012	\$210.60	\$27.12
Zarate	Michael Anthony	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$110.43	\$-
Zarco	Guadalupe	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$61.07	\$7.37
Zavala	Angelina	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$171.42	\$22.57
Zavala	Delia	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$627.80	\$105.54
Zavala	Delia	07/30/2012	09/12/2012	\$76.05	\$-
Zavala	Isidro	07/23/2012	09/23/2012	\$136.95	\$-
Zavala	Ma Guadalupe Garcia	06/17/2013	07/28/2013	\$289.06	\$76.30
Zavala	Maria	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$740.81	\$56.16

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Zavala	Maria C	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$187.86	\$7.00
Zavaleta	Yohana	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$276.32	\$100.30
Zepeda	Anna L.	08/13/2012	07/21/2013	\$176.32	\$8.80
Zepeda	Jose	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$697.98	\$184.17
Zuniga	Maria	06/25/2012	07/15/2012	\$48.04	\$6.49
Zuniga	Martha	07/01/2013	07/14/2013	\$21.60	\$2.25
Zuno	Juan	06/25/2012	07/21/2013	\$348.58	\$33.29
ENOP 1	74	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$192.16	\$64.98
ENOP 1	187	07/09/2012	08/19/2012	\$123.69	\$51.20
ENOP 1	267	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$156.15	\$-
ENOP 1	452	07/02/2012	07/28/2013	\$113.11	\$54.44
ENOP 1	453	07/09/2012	07/22/2012	\$117.99	\$59.32
ENOP 1	484	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$445.73	\$109.09
ENOP 1	502	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$267.67	\$89.22
ENOP 1	514	06/18/2012	07/07/2013	\$473.84	\$89.58
ENOP 1	786	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$112.77	\$54.10
ENOP 1	814	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$76.67	\$18.00
ENOP 1	830	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$219.39	\$60.69
ENOP 1	895	06/18/2012	09/02/2012	\$218.36	\$81.26
ENOP 1	1147	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$813.66	\$285.60
ENOP 1	1192	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$398.91	\$95.71
ENOP 1	1193	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$120.06	\$56.47
ENOP 1	1297	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$86.09	\$27.42
ENOP 1	1321	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$75.19	\$-
ENOP 1	1322	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$55.91	\$-

1    2	Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
3	ENOP 1	1439	07/16/2012	07/28/2013	\$61.58	\$-
4	ENOP 1	1514	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$121.22	\$62.55
	ENOP 1	1802	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$373.83	\$150.42
5	ENOP 1	1813	07/02/2012	07/09/2012	\$70.21	\$11.54
6	ENOP 1	1835	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$561.20	\$176.28
7	ENOP 1	1880	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$113.11	\$54.44
8	ENOP 1	1988	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$48.84	\$-
9	ENOP 1	1989	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$379.37	\$130.50
	ENOP 1	2065	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$325.64	\$98.48
0	ENOP 1	2108	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$276.32	\$100.30
1	ENOP 1	2210	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$224.47	\$54.43
2	ENOP 1	2447	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$90.66	\$31.99
3	ENOP 1	2492	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$109.40	\$50.73
	ENOP 1	2507	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$860.74	\$440.19
4	ENOP 1	2510	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$114.32	\$50.73
5	ENOP 1	2517	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$158.86	\$31.68
5	ENOP 1	2532	06/24/2013	07/14/2013	\$67.05	\$3.46
7	ENOP 1	2544	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$-	\$-
8	ENOP 1	2547	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$54.81	\$-
	ENOP 1	2555	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$113.28	\$54.61
9	ENOP 1	2556	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$402.16	\$152.72
0	ENOP 1	2608	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$88.91	\$30.24
1	ENOP 1	2707	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$420.80	\$108.12
2	ENOP 1	2745	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$13.96	\$-
3	ENOP 1	2817	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$132.92	\$58.83

1 2	Last Name	Name First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
3	ENOP 1	2910	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$58.82	\$-
4	ENOP 1	2925	09/10/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
	ENOP 1	2950	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$646.03	\$171.41
5	ENOP 1	3014	07/02/2012	08/26/2012	\$183.59	\$66.24
6	ENOP 1	3049	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$77.68	\$14.09
7	ENOP 1	3059	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$405.98	\$123.47
8	ENOP 1	3074	07/09/2012	09/12/2012	\$157.85	\$21.18
9	ENOP 1	3076	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$93.70	\$35.03
	ENOP 1	3101	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$123.83	\$24.52
0	ENOP 1	3117	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$142.03	\$45.32
1	ENOP 1	3120	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$396.77	\$61.36
2	ENOP 1	3126	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$502.25	\$156.11
3	ENOP 1	3129	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$74.65	\$15.98
	ENOP 1	3131	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$457.80	\$181.07
4	ENOP 1	3148	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$42.33	\$-
5	ENOP 1	3155	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$176.25	\$58.90
6	ENOP 1	3177	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
7	ENOP 1	3181	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$94.82	\$36.15
8	ENOP 1	3182	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$275.46	\$46.43
	ENOP 1	3212	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$54.51	\$-
9	ENOP 1	3217	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
20	ENOP 1	3219	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$212.23	\$42.37
21	ENOP 1	3282	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$235.35	\$118.00
2	ENOP 1	3285	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$400.96	\$121.18
3	ENOP 1	3286	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$243.51	\$108.19

Last Name	Last Name First Dates of Employment Name/ Number		nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
ENOP 1	3287	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$348.46	\$231.11
ENOP 1	3288	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$83.97	\$-
ENOP 1	3329	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$319.55	\$143.53
ENOP 1	3383	09/10/2012	09/16/2012	\$212.85	\$154.18
ENOP 1	3420	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3424	06/25/2012	09/02/2012	\$38.94	\$-
ENOP 1	3555	06/25/2012	09/16/2012	\$330.57	\$75.50
ENOP 1	3556	06/25/2012	08/26/2012	\$241.10	\$55.25
ENOP 1	3558	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$184.32	\$66.97
ENOP 1	3585	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3599	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$575.91	\$168.67
ENOP 1	3613	06/18/2012	08/05/2012	\$95.19	\$-
ENOP 1	3617	08/27/2012	07/21/2013	\$68.60	\$5.01
ENOP 1	3621	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$71.14	\$12.47
ENOP 1	3637	06/25/2012	07/21/2013	\$104.77	\$46.10
ENOP 1	3658	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$285.56	\$109.54
ENOP 1	3673	06/18/2012	07/14/2013	\$102.60	\$43.93
ENOP 1	3674	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$114.68	\$10.20
ENOP 1	3678	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$251.09	\$75.07
ENOP 1	3680	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$115.81	\$57.14
ENOP 1	3681	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$335.97	\$159.95
ENOP 1	3684	06/18/2012	07/07/2013	\$89.77	\$-
ENOP 1	3685	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$271.09	\$95.07
ENOP 1	3687	06/18/2012	08/19/2012	\$106.02	\$47.35
ENOP 1	3688	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$116.49	\$57.82

## 

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
ENOP 1	3689	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$317.90	\$141.88
ENOP 1	3699	06/18/2012	07/15/2012	\$87.95	\$29.28
ENOP 1	3710	06/25/2012	09/12/2012	\$207.91	\$90.56
ENOP 1	3714	06/18/2012	08/26/2012	\$109.23	\$50.56
ENOP 1	3715	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$50.96	\$-
ENOP 1	3717	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$161.39	\$44.04
ENOP 1	3726	07/02/2012	07/29/2012	\$196.69	\$79.34
ENOP 1	3736	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$524.45	\$125.86
ENOP 1	3742	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$103.99	\$45.32
ENOP 1	3745	07/02/2012	09/12/2012	\$116.32	\$57.65
ENOP 1	3747	07/02/2012	08/12/2012	\$208.64	\$36.86
ENOP 1	3757	07/09/2012	09/12/2012	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3760	07/02/2012	07/21/2013	\$114.12	\$55.45
ENOP 1	3766	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$28.38	\$-
ENOP 1	3803	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$84.03	\$25.36
ENOP 1	3804	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$72.38	\$13.71
ENOP 1	3805	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3808	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$150.19	\$32.84
ENOP 1	3809	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$1.20	\$-
ENOP 1	3811	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$67.33	\$8.66
ENOP 1	3812	07/16/2012	09/16/2012	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3813	07/16/2012	08/26/2012	\$64.44	\$5.77
ENOP 1	3814	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$78.21	\$19.54
ENOP 1	3815	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$25.56	\$-
ENOP 1	3816	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$32.16	\$-

Last Name	First Name/ Number			Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
ENOP 1	3817	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$24.54	\$-
ENOP 1	3818	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$68.53	\$-
ENOP 1	3828	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$98.15	\$11.02
ENOP 1	3838	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$140.09	\$23.99
ENOP 1	3839	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$52.16	\$-
ENOP 1	3842	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$102.92	\$15.89
ENOP 1	3856	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$66.39	\$7.72
ENOP 1	3860	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$87.97	\$29.30
ENOP 1	3861	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$99.60	\$40.93
ENOP 1	3862	07/16/2012	08/05/2012	\$50.92	\$-
ENOP 1	3863	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$51.52	\$-
ENOP 1	3865	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$92.66	\$33.99
ENOP 1	3869	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$193.57	\$66.39
ENOP 1	3878	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$34.14	\$-
ENOP 1	3880	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$33.15	\$-
ENOP 1	3881	07/23/2012	08/19/2012	\$34.22	\$-
ENOP 1	3882	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$80.19	\$21.52
ENOP 1	3884	07/23/2012	09/12/2012	\$108.20	\$22.57
ENOP 1	3885	07/23/2012	09/23/2012	\$79.43	\$-
ENOP 1	3887	07/23/2012	08/26/2012	\$170.04	\$52.69
ENOP 1	3904	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$112.52	\$48.93
ENOP 1	3911	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$256.76	\$75.28
ENOP 1	3914	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$25.82	\$-
ENOP 1	3915	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$24.42	\$-
ENOP 1	3917	07/30/2012	07/28/2013	\$104.47	\$40.88

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	Dates of Employment		Liquidated Damages Due
ENOP 1	3920	07/30/2012	07/28/2013	\$153.78	\$21.57
ENOP 1	3924	07/30/2012	08/26/2012	\$30.99	\$-
ENOP 1	3931	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$53.62	\$-
ENOP 1	3940	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$54.99	\$-
ENOP 1	3956	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$20.95	\$-
ENOP 1	3971	08/13/2012	08/26/2012	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3975	08/13/2012	08/26/2012	\$92.85	\$34.18
ENOP 1	3980	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$92.03	\$28.44
ENOP 1	3981	08/06/2012	07/28/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	3988	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$37.02	\$-
ENOP 1	3989	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$72.87	\$14.20
ENOP 1	4018	08/06/2012	09/12/2012	\$44.41	\$-
ENOP 1	4046	08/13/2012	07/28/2013	\$289.45	\$80.60
ENOP 1	4047	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$82.38	\$23.71
ENOP 1	4068	08/13/2012	09/12/2012	\$5.71	\$-
ENOP 1	4089	08/20/2012	07/14/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	4099	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$27.17	\$-
ENOP 1	4106	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$86.96	\$28.29
ENOP 1	4174	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$102.67	\$39.08
ENOP 1	4190	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$273.21	\$63.45
ENOP 1	4233	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$54.44	\$-
ENOP 1	4276	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$93.21	\$29.62
ENOP 1	4279	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$77.00	\$13.41
ENOP 1	4309	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$228.88	\$40.99
ENOP 1	4359	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$92.48	\$28.89

Last Name	First Name/ Number	Dates of En	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
ENOP 1	4409	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$124.11	\$60.52
ENOP 1	4422	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$187.02	\$59.84
ENOP 1	4431	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$108.48	\$44.89
ENOP 1	4447	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$108.69	\$45.10
ENOP 1	4450	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$95.40	\$31.81
ENOP 1	4480	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$213.21	\$86.03
ENOP 1	4487	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$114.83	\$51.24
ENOP 1	4496	06/17/2013	07/07/2013	\$99.18	\$35.59
ENOP 1	4499	06/17/2013	07/28/2013	\$289.06	\$76.30
ENOP 1	4566	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$123.61	\$60.02
ENOP 1	4569	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 1	4598	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$193.07	\$65.89
ENOP 1	4610	06/17/2013	07/21/2013	\$175.11	\$47.93
ENOP 1	4621	06/24/2013	07/21/2013	\$6.60	\$-
ENOP 1	4622	07/01/2013	07/28/2013	\$231.76	\$55.45
ENOP 1	4642	07/01/2013	07/21/2013	\$40.60	\$-
ENOP 1	4654	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$180.76	\$53.58
ENOP 1	4655	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$32.57	\$-
ENOP 1	4660	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$62.95	\$-
ENOP 1	4670	07/15/2013	07/21/2013	\$96.80	\$37.04
ENOP 1	4694	07/08/2013	07/21/2013	\$6.78	\$-
ENOP 2	267	06/18/2012	07/28/2013	\$59.72	\$-
ENOP 2	1321	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$19.03	\$-
ENOP 2	2910	06/18/2012	07/21/2013	\$49.88	\$-
ENOP 2	2950	06/18/2012	09/12/2012	\$40.67	\$-

	ne First Name/ Number	<b>rrj</b>	nployment	Gross Backwages Due	s Liquidated s Damages Due
ENOP 2	3181	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	3420	07/23/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	3678	06/18/2012	07/09/2012	\$61.66	\$2.99
ENOP 2	3715	06/18/2012	08/12/2012	\$50.96	\$-
ENOP 2	3717	06/18/2012	07/22/2012	\$66.84	\$8.17
ENOP 2	3812	07/16/2012	09/16/2012	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	3816	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$32.16	\$-
ENOP 2	3818	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$24.12	\$-
ENOP 2	3838	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	3842	07/16/2012	09/12/2012	\$28.35	\$-
ENOP 2	3856	07/16/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	3914	07/30/2012	07/21/2013	\$25.82	\$-
ENOP 2	3956	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$20.95	\$-
ENOP 2	3980	08/06/2012	07/21/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	4046	08/13/2012	07/28/2013	\$-	\$-
ENOP 2	4099	08/27/2012	09/12/2012	\$27.17	\$-
				\$170,872.92	\$39,127.08

#### EXHIBIT B

## Wages and Liquidated Damages Due Packing Shed Employees

3	Last Name	First Name	Dates of Em	ployment	Gross	Liquidated
4				1 0	Backwages	Damages Due
_					Due	8
5	Adame	Irene	06/17/2013	06/23/2014	\$42.86	\$42.86
6	Aguilar	Bertha	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$371.33	\$371.33
0	Aguilar	Fidel	09/03/2012	07/14/2013	\$365.92	\$365.92
7	Alpizar	Gustavo	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$1,863.62	\$1,863.62
	Anaya	Teresa	08/13/2012	09/09/2012	\$476.74	\$476.74
8	Aragon	Clara	08/06/2012	08/19/2012	\$121.62	\$121.62
9	Artega	Rafaela	08/08/2011	09/18/2011	\$473.68	\$473.68
9	Avila	Richard	07/18/2011	07/24/2011	\$32.32	\$32.32
10	Banda	Roberto	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$178.37	\$178.37
	Barrera	Diego	06/25/2012	08/19/2012	\$854.56	\$854.56
11	Bauista	Irma	07/11/2011	09/18/2011	\$838.65	\$838.65
12	Birrueta	Bitalina	08/27/2012	09/16/2012	\$207.56	\$207.56
12	Blanco	Maricruz	08/13/2012	09/23/2012	\$911.31	\$911.31
13	Bollas	Modesto	08/06/2012	08/12/2012	\$87.56	\$87.56
	Borboa	Griselda	07/30/2012	09/23/2012	\$1,174.00	\$1,174.00
14	Calco	Rocia	09/05/2011	09/18/2011	\$107.62	\$107.62
15	Calvo	Rocio	07/02/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,622.22	\$1,622.22
13	Campos	Alicia	06/25/2012	08/05/2012	\$465.38	\$465.38
16	Carbajal	Blanca	07/08/2012	09/23/2012	\$1,410.75	\$1,410.75
		Baca				
17	Carbajal	Gloribella	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$1,482.10	\$1,482.10
10	Castaneda	Virginia	07/23/2012	09/02/2012	\$227.02	\$227.02
18	Castro	Carmen	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$43.78	\$43.78
19	Chavez	Alma	08/08/2011	08/14/2011	\$12.79	\$12.79
	Chavez	Miguel	08/06/2012	08/19/2012	\$217.29	\$217.29
20	Chavollon	Marina	09/05/2011	08/19/2012	\$811.41	\$811.41
01	Cook	Ruby	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$22.26	\$22.26
21	Coria	Irma	07/16/2012	09/09/2012	\$700.51	\$700.51
22	Corona	Antonia	08/13/2012	09/16/2012	\$486.46	\$486.46
	Corona	Javier	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$152.43	\$152.43
23	Corona	Sarai	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$165.40	\$165.40

## 

1	Last Name	First Name	Dates of Em	ployment	Gross Backwages	Liquidated Damages Due
2					Due	Damages Due
3	Corrales	Matilde	07/04/2011	07/08/2012	\$423.66	\$423.66
5	Covarrubias	David	07/18/2011	08/28/2011	\$377.42	\$377.42
4	Covarrubias	Maria	07/11/2011	09/18/2011	\$852.70	\$852.70
	Cruz	Elfiga	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$63.24	\$63.24
5	Cruz	Maria	09/03/2012	09/23/2012	\$165.40	\$165.40
	Cuellar	Juan	06/20/2011	10/16/2011	\$2,581.36	\$2,581.36
6	Curtis	Scott	07/11/2011	10/02/2011	\$135.11	\$135.11
7	De Molina	Veronica	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$42.04	\$42.04
		Rodriguez				
8	De Tello	Patricia Rolon	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$105.51	\$105.51
9	Degdillo	Marcos	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$141.07	\$141.07
10	Diaz	Antonio	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$34.62	\$34.62
10	Diaz	Carlos	07/04/2011	09/18/2011	\$1,449.26	\$1,449.26
11	Diaz	Jenny	06/27/2011	10/16/2011	\$1,803.84	\$1,803.84
	Elizondo	Norma	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$28.85	\$28.85
12	Escobedo	Teresa	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$79.46	\$79.46
13	Esquivel	Maria	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$35.67	\$35.67
15	Esquivel	Rosalio	06/17/2013	06/30/2013	\$69.24	\$69.24
14	Estrada	Carla	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$19.46	\$19.46
	Estrada	Cindy	09/03/2012	09/23/2012	\$121.62	\$121.62
15	Fernandez	German	07/18/2011	08/14/2011	\$58.16	\$58.16
16	Flamenco	Elvis	07/11/2011	07/14/2013	\$1,488.91	\$1,488.91
10	Flores	Araceli	07/09/2012	07/14/2013	\$2,674.51	\$2,674.51
17	Flores	Celina	09/03/2012	07/14/2013	\$499.89	\$499.89
	Gallardo	Agustin	07/04/2011	08/12/2012	\$1,480.70	\$1,480.70
18	Galvan	Guadalupe	07/16/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,472.37	\$1,472.37
19	Garcia	Erika	08/15/2011	09/04/2011	\$244.88	\$244.88
19	Garcia	Jorge	09/05/2011	09/18/2011	\$86.62	\$86.62
20	Garcia	Juan	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$51.93	\$51.93
	Garcia	Julio	07/11/2011	07/17/2011	\$51.38	\$51.38
21	Garcia	Liliana	08/29/2011	09/04/2011	\$63.30	\$63.30
22	Gasca	Luis	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$152.43	\$152.43
22	Godinez	Deyla	07/30/2012	08/12/2012	\$246.48	\$246.48
23	Gomez	Jose	07/04/2011	08/14/2011	\$721.74	\$721.74
_	Gomez	Oscar	07/30/2012	09/16/2012	\$539.98	\$539.98

1	Last Name	First Name	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages	Liquidated Damages Due
2					Due	Duninges Due
3	Gonzales	Janeth	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$42.16	\$42.16
3	Gonzalez	Angelina	07/04/2011	07/31/2011	\$411.41	\$411.41
4	Gonzalez	Aaron	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$37.30	\$37.30
	Gonzalez	Francisco	07/02/2012	09/09/2012	\$1,237.24	\$1,237.24
5	Gordillo	Arturo	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$50.27	\$50.27
6	Guillen	Abigail Nicole	08/20/2012	08/26/2012	\$3.24	\$3.24
7	Gutierrez	Dalia	07/11/2011	09/04/2011	\$444.13	\$444.13
-	Gutierrez	Josefina	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$19.46	\$19.46
8	Gutierrez	Luis	07/18/2011	09/18/2011	\$289.51	\$289.51
0	Gutierrez	Martha	08/06/2012	09/16/2012	\$398.90	\$398.90
9	Gutierrez	Myriam	07/11/2011	09/18/2011	\$768.32	\$768.32
10	Guzman	Jose	08/20/2012	09/02/2012	\$29.19	\$29.19
10	Hanson	Donald	06/25/2012	07/08/2012	\$205.30	\$205.30
11	Hernandez	Ariana	07/02/2012	09/09/2012	\$1,083.20	\$1,083.20
10	Hernandez	Eneida	08/13/2012	09/16/2012	\$614.57	\$614.57
12	Hernandez	Esther	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$100.54	\$100.54
13	Hernandez	Freddy	08/20/2012	09/02/2012	\$225.40	\$225.40
10	Hernandez	Jose	07/16/2012	08/12/2012	\$131.35	\$131.35
14	Hernandez	Juan	07/23/2012	08/12/2012	\$209.18	\$209.18
1.7	Hernandez	Micaela	08/20/2012	09/16/2012	\$575.65	\$575.65
15	Норе	Alyssa	07/11/2011	07/14/2013	\$634.18	\$634.18
16	Ibarra	Enedia	07/16/2012	07/22/2012	\$71.35	\$71.35
10	Ibarra	Jose	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$111.89	\$111.89
17	Jeronimo	Nora B	08/01/2011	09/18/2011	\$636.85	\$636.85
10	Jimenez	Esfeidy	08/20/2012	08/26/2012	\$19.46	\$19.46
18	Jimenez	Esmeralda	08/08/2011	08/14/2011	\$60.22	\$60.22
19	Jimenez	Javier	08/13/2012	07/14/2013	\$586.99	\$586.99
17	Linares	Claudia	07/04/2011	08/12/2012	\$914.76	\$914.76
20	Linares	Estela	08/06/2012	09/16/2012	\$775.10	\$775.10
21	Linares	Itzel	07/02/2012	09/16/2012	\$1,123.73	\$1,123.73
21	Linares	Nancy	06/25/2012	09/16/2012	\$664.84	\$664.84
22	Linares	Yurika	07/02/2012	08/26/2012	\$922.66	\$922.66
	Long	Robert	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$110.27	\$110.27
23	Lopez	Carolina	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$63.24	\$63.24
	Lopez	German	07/02/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,628.58	\$1,628.58

1 2	Last Name	First Name	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
3	Lopez	Maria G	07/11/2011	07/17/2011	\$16.17	\$16.17
3	Lopez	Maria	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$28.85	\$28.85
4		Hortencia				
	Lopez	Rafael	07/04/2011	09/09/2012	\$2,131.25	\$2,131.25
5	Lopez	Rocio	09/12/2011	09/18/2011	\$59.72	\$59.72
	Lopez	Vernonica	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$155.67	\$155.67
6	Loredo	Ricardo	06/18/2012	10/28/2012	\$3,713.03	\$3,713.03
7	Madrigal	Lorena	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$130.23	\$130.23
-	Madrigal	Rafael	08/20/2012	08/26/2012	\$45.40	\$45.40
8	Magana	Hermelinda	08/13/2012	08/19/2012	\$72.97	\$72.97
0	Magana	Jesus	07/02/2012	07/08/2012	\$97.29	\$97.29
9	Magana	Samuel	07/09/2012	07/15/2012	\$22.70	\$22.70
10	Martinez	Rosario	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$161.88	\$161.88
10	Matias	Jose	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$293.50	\$293.50
11	Mendez	Ismael	07/30/2012	08/12/2012	\$204.32	\$204.32
10	Mendoza	Irma	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$113.51	\$113.51
12	Meraz	Nelida	08/13/2012	09/09/2012	\$397.28	\$397.28
13		Araujo				
10	Metzger	Francisca	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$28.85	\$28.85
14	Moran	Silvia	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$222.15	\$222.15
1.5	Moreno	Edgar	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$32.97	\$32.97
15	Moreno	Rosa	07/11/2011	07/24/2011	\$202.95	\$202.95
16	Morfin	Maria	07/02/2012	09/23/2012	\$1,130.28	\$1,130.28
10	Mulato	Guadalupe	07/11/2011	07/17/2011	\$54.59	\$54.59
17	Munguia	Belen Jaras	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$43.68	\$43.68
10	Munguia	Ruperto	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$703.03	\$703.03
18	Nunez	Diana	07/23/2012	07/29/2012	\$11.35	\$11.35
19	Ochoa	Baltazar	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$291.88	\$291.88
17	Ochoa	Jordan	08/13/2012	08/19/2012	\$37.30	\$37.30
20	Oliveras	Rafael	07/16/2012	07/29/2012	\$324.31	\$324.31
	Ontiveros	Patricia	09/05/2011	09/11/2011	\$9.49	\$9.49
21	Ordaz	Alfredo	08/13/2012	08/19/2012	\$150.80	\$150.80
22	Oregon	Maria	07/11/2011	09/18/2011	\$840.10	\$840.10
	Ortega	Jose	06/25/2012	07/22/2012	\$290.26	\$290.26
23	Ortiz	Arnoldo	08/13/2012	08/19/2012	\$68.11	\$68.11
	Ortiz	Gabriela	07/16/2012	08/05/2012	\$275.66	\$275.66

Last Name	First Name	Dates of Em	ployment	Gross Backwages Due	Liquidated Damages Due
Ortiz	Octavio	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$18.13	\$18.13
Otero	Sergio	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$128.10	\$128.10
Palominos	Jesus	07/23/2012	08/05/2012	\$107.02	\$107.02
Perez	Jazmine	07/11/2011	08/19/2012	\$626.29	\$626.2
Pineda	Enedina	07/09/2012	09/09/2012	\$1,156.17	\$1,156.1
Pineda	Isabel	08/13/2012	08/19/2012	\$142.70	\$142.7
Ponce	Aurora	07/02/2012	07/22/2012	\$81.08	\$81.0
Preciado Jr	Daniel	08/27/2012	09/02/2012	\$68.11	\$68.1
Pulido	Valdemar	07/04/2011	07/22/2012	\$574.65	\$574.6
Quinonez	Bernabe	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$21.43	\$21.4
Ramirez	Patricia	08/06/2012	08/12/2012	\$8.11	\$8.1
Ramos	Blanca	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$44.51	\$44.5
Ramos	Gladis	07/02/2012	07/14/2012	\$144.30	\$144.3
Reynolds	Jena	07/04/2011	07/24/2011	\$245.23	\$245.2
Rivera	Eufrosina	08/27/2012	09/16/2012	\$476.74	\$476.7
Robles	Angelica	06/25/2012	07/15/2012	\$173.51	\$173.5
Rocha	Maria	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$32.97	\$32.9
Rodriguez	Diana	07/09/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,693.50	\$1,693.5
Rodriguez	Leticia	09/03/2012	07/14/2013	\$321.88	\$321.8
Rodriguez	Lydia	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$49.46	\$49.4
Rodriguez	Margarita	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$18.96	\$18.9
Rodriguez	Mireya	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$48.63	\$48.6
Rodriguez	Roselia	07/08/2013	07/14/2013	\$47.81	\$47.8
Rodriguez	Veronica	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$33.79	\$33.7
Sagrer	Yazmin Haro	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$157.29	\$157.2
Sanchez	Daena	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$112.10	\$112.1
Sanchez	Indorfo	06/25/2012	07/22/2012	\$488.09	\$488.0
Sanchez	Maria	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$113.75	\$113.7
Sanchez	Teresa	07/04/2011	07/10/2011	\$54.43	\$54.4
Sanchez	Veronica	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$636.07	\$636.0
Sandoval	Andres	08/27/2012	09/16/2012	\$105.40	\$105.4
Sandoval	Blanca	08/27/2012	09/16/2012	\$98.91	\$98.9
Sandoval	Fermina	09/10/2012	07/14/2013	\$85.66	\$85.6
Santillan	Juanita	06/17/2013	06/23/2013	\$68.41	\$68.4
Santillan	Maria	08/20/2012	09/16/2012	\$56.75	\$56.7

Last Name	First Name	Dates of Employment		Gross Backwages	Liquidated Damages Due
			Ι	Due	
Santos	Patrico	07/04/2011	07/17/2011	\$166.25	\$166.2
Saucedo	Aide	07/16/2012	08/19/2012	\$525.38	\$525.3
Sepeda	Ester	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$408.41	\$408.4
Solis	Efrain Linarea	07/23/2012	07/14/2013	\$617.55	\$617.5
Solis	Gerardo	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$141.07	\$141.0
Soltero	Ana	07/30/2012	08/05/2012	\$60.00	\$60.0
Sosa	Estela	07/04/2011	09/18/2011	\$1,454.66	\$1,454.6
Soto	Carlos	06/25/2012	07/14/2013	\$1,605.43	\$1,605.4
Tobon	Edgar	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$2,434.69	\$2,434.6
Torres	Anayeli	07/09/2012	09/09/2012	\$418.36	\$418.3
Torres	Felipe	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$135.99	\$135.9
Torres	Maritza	07/16/2012	09/23/2012	\$708.62	\$708.6
Torrez	Felipe	08/13/2012	09/30/2012	\$995.63	\$995.6
Valdivia	Luis	07/09/2012	07/29/2012	\$479.98	\$479.9
Valente	Ivan Nava	06/25/2012	07/29/2012	\$583.76	\$583.7
Vargas	Luis	07/04/2011	07/14/2013	\$4,208.35	\$4,208.3
Vasquez	Manuel	09/03/2012	09/16/2012	\$186.48	\$186.4
Vazquez	Camilo	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$141.77	\$141.7
Vega	Jose Manuel	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$30.81	\$30.8
Vergara	Irma	07/02/2012	09/23/2012	\$1,642.63	\$1,642.6
Vilchez	Zenaida	09/03/2012	09/09/2012	\$97.29	\$97.2
Villatoro	Gladis	07/02/2012	07/15/2012	\$181.61	\$181.6
Walde	Keith	06/17/2013	07/14/2013	\$342.25	\$342.2
Totals				\$87,659.21	\$87,659.2

# Exhibit C

#### **Notice of Employee Rights**

You are protected by the Fair Labor Standards Act and have the right to participate freely in any future investigation and lawsuit against your employer by the U.S. Department of Labor alleging that your employer, including Shirley Lott, Brandon Lott and Ryan Brock, failed to pay you wages as required by law and that you were prohibited from telling the U.S. Department of Labor you were being treated unfairly. If Shirley Lott, Brandon Lott and Ryan Brock or anyone acting on their behalf approaches you regarding this or any future investigation of your employer by the U.S. Department of Labor alleging violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act, you have a right to be free of any coercion from them, or anyone acting on their behalf. You have a right to speak with investigators or other officials from the Department of Labor and to testify truthfully and free from coercion and that you should not be concerned, intimidated, or restrained by any statement Shirley Lott, Brandon Lott and Ryan Brock or anyone acting on their behalf made to you under coercive circumstances.

You must be paid at least \$7.25 per hour for all hours you work, as well as at least the rate promised by your employer for each hour you work in your employer's fields. If you work in the packing shed packing goods for any farm other than your employer's farm, you are entitled to overtime at time and a half, for all hours you work in the shed. If you are not paid properly, you may file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Labor.

ORDER APPROVING CONSENT JUDGMENT ~ 65

1